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ConocoPhillips

76 Broadway

Sacramento, California 95818 11:25 am, Apr 19, 2011
Alameda County
April 18, 2011 - Environmental Health

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, California 94502

Re: Addendum to Semiannual Status Summary Report First Quarter 2011

800, 726, and 706 Harrison Street
Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Wickham:

| declare under penalty of perjury that to the best of my knowledge the information and/or
recommendations contained in the attached report is/are true and correct.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (916) 558-7604.

Sincerely,

Eric G. Hetrick

Site Manager
Risk Management & Remediation
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. Stantec Consulting Inc.

‘y- 3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100
V Rancho Cordova CA 95670
J\/ Tel: (916) 861-0400

ﬁ Fax: (916) 861-0430

Stantec S *

April 18, 2011

Mr. Jerry Wickham, C.H.G.

Local Oversight Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-9335

Reference: Addendum to Semiannual Status Summary Report First Quarter 2011
800, 726, and 706 Harrison Street
Oakland, California 94607

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Stantec Consulting Corporation (Stantec) has prepared this addendum to the Semiannual Status
Summary Report First Quarter 2011 submitted on April 15, 2011 to correct a date error on page
one of the text. The date stated as the Effective Date for the transfer of management of the
environmental remediation activities at 800 Harrison Street from ConocoPhillips Company to Union
Oil Company of California was March 18, 2011. The Effective Date was actually March 17, 2011.
We apologize for the error.

Sincerely,
Stantec Consulting Corporation

Diane Barclay, C.H.G.
Principal Geologist

Cc: Ms. Shelby Lathrop, ConocoPhillips Company (via electronic upload to Livelink)
Ms. Roya Kambin, Chevron Environmental Management Company (via
RKLG@chevron.com)
Mr. Robert Foss, Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (via bfoss@CRAworld.com)
Mr. Robert Kitay, Aqua Science Engineers Inc. (via rkitay@aquascienceengineers.com)
Ms. Katherine Brandt, Arcadis (via Katherine.Brandt @arcadis-us.com)





